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TO:    Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers 

 

FROM:  Lauren Foley 

 

DATE:  March 13, 2019 

 

RE: Administrator-Approved Permits 

Background 

 

The Nine Mile Creek Watershed District board of managers has given the administrator the authority 

to approve erosion control permits as well as approve permit extension requests and minor permit 

modifications. From February 14, 2019 to March 13, 2019 the Administrator has approved the 

following: 

 

Erosion and Sediment Control 
 

2019-07:          Home Construction at 5729 Whited Avenue, Minnetonka 

2019-10:  Home Construction at 5245 Danens Drive, Edina 

2019-11:           Home Construction at 6229 Crescent Drive, Edina 

2019-14:           Home Construction at 6212 Peacedale Avenue, Edina 
 

Single Family Home (triggering the stormwater and/or rule(s)) 

 

2018-79:           Home Construction at 6451 McCauley Terrace, Edina 
 

 

Permit Extensions 
 

None 
 

Minor Modifications 
 

None 
 

WCA 
 

None   
 

Other 

 

None 


